January 21, 2025

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: Mayor B. Schmiedeberg called the meeting to order at 5:31pm. City Council members present: C. Strom, T. Carlson, B. Undeberg. P. Shablow was absent. No city employees were present. Public present: Ron & Mindy Kjelland, Crystal Rayamajhi

The pledge to the American flag was given.

Approval of Minutes: Strom made a motion, Carlson seconded, to approve the Lake Bronson Regular City Council Meeting minutes from December 16, 2024. M/S/P – Strom/Carlson/Undeberg.

No Citizen Concerns.

Old Business

Cannabis: Schmiedeberg said no added information has come in from the county. He Informed Undeberg what was going on with this. No decision, waiting for more information.

Employee Review: Undeberg may have a review to bring in for ideas.

Water Billing: Schmiedeberg is continuing to gather information and figures on no meter water bills. All members should be present when a decision is made.

New Business:

2025 Appointments, Fees, and Rates Undeberg made a motion, Strom seconded, to approve the 2025 changes to the appointments Fees and Rates. M/S/P – Undeberg/Strom/Carlson.

Interim Financial Report in packets: The council reviewed and discussed the report.

Disclosure of Financial Interests by a Public Official: All council members present signed the disclosure.

2025 Safety training schedule in packets: The council reviewed this schedule.

Maintenance Report: Schmiedeberg said the Christmas lights have been taken down. The truck windshield does not thaw when plowing snow. The fan door is stuck. Schmiedeberg will look into this and try to fix it.

Council Roundtable: Schmiedeberg said in February or March fire department training. Strom made a motion, Undeberg seconded, to pay for meals and hotel rooms for the fire department training. **M/S/P – Strom/Undeberg/Carlson**. Schmiedeberg said the fire department relief association fund bought a 24-foot flatbed trailer and an enclosed water rescue trailer. Undeberg suggests the city does a no meter billing system to eliminate issues. Carlson asked Schmiedeberg about the opioid meeting with the county and Schmiedeberg said the county had received \$75,000.00. They will be using it for educating in schools. They will also get Narcan and training in using it.

City Bills/Claims audited by the city council: Carlson made a motion, Strom seconded, to pay the city claims as presented. **M/S/P – Carlson/Strom/Undeberg.**

Fire Department Bills/Claims audited by the city council: Strom made a motion, Carlson seconded, to pay the fire department claims as presented. M/S/P – Strom/Carlson/Undeberg

Adjournment: Undeberg made a motion, Carlson seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 6:25pm. M/S/P – Undeberg/Carlson/Strom.

The next scheduled regular Cit	v Council meeting	ie echadulad for Tuaeday	V Fobruary 18	2025 at 5:30 pm
The heat scheduled regular On	y Council incetting	is scrieduled for Tuesday	y i c biuaiy io	, 2023, at 3.30 pm

Tatum Carlson.	Council Member

City of Lake Bronson Town Hall Meeting January 21, 2025

Mayor B. Schmiedeberg called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. City Council members present: T. Carlson, C. Strom, B. Undeberg. No city employees were present. Presenters: C. Rayamajhi and M. Land. Public present: Ron & Mindy Kjelland.

M. Land gave a presentation of his findings regarding the study he had done concerning a possible city campground. A discussion was held. The Kjelland's were encouraged to start a committee to look into this further.